STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISICN
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

March 4, 1993 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING ’ HOBBS, NEW MEXICD B8241-1880
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161
Meridian 0il Inc.

P.0. Box 51810
Midland, TX 79710-1810

Attn: Donna Williams

RE: State FU #2-N
Sec. 25, T18S, R34E

Gentlemen:

In August 1992 you abandoned the Wolfcamp zone in the above-referenced
well and perforated the San Andres formation. Your report indicated
it was an unsuccessful recompletion attempt.

Please advise the status and future plans for this well,. The well has
had no production since 1988 so unless you have plans for additional
recompletion work you should request permission to TA this well or
submit your proposed plugging procedure.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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